

AFONSO DE MORI AYRES DA SILVA

Mobile: +34 602 443 854 · **Email/Skype:** hi@afonsosilva.com
Birthdate: Jan 10th, 1989 (29 years old) · **Nationality:** Brazilian
Languages: Portuguese (native), Spanish (C1), English (B2)
LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/afonsosilva89>



PROFILE

Holding a degree in Systems Analysis and Development, I've been focused on back-end development using PHP. I've been working since 2009 in the web development area, performing tasks on all software lifecycle stages (requirement analysis, design, development, testing, and maintenance), besides training and support. Experienced with continuous delivery, agile methodologies, and front-end and infrastructure languages (puppet, servers, AWS and others).

EXPERIENCE

Senior Developer, InterMundial XXI, S.L.

June 2018 – Present (5 mos) | Madrid, Spain

- Development of API with PHP and Oracle DB for integration with clients and suppliers;
- Development of scripts for automated deployment with bash script;
- Major role with the infrastructure team for planning and migrating systems to the cloud;
- Improvements in processes and security of CentOS servers.

Systems Analyst, Digipix Gráfica Digital S/A

May 2015 – July 2016 (1 yr 3 mos) | Osasco, Brazil

- Important role in Zocprint's transition from Rocket Internet to Digipix;
- Development of REST APIs for systems migration;
- Covering the application with unit tests;
- Version control and software deployment;
- Infrastructure and Amazon Web Services;
- Training of staff on Zocprint's technologies.

Mid-level Web Developer, Zocprint - Rocket Internet SE

July 2013 – April 2015 (1 yr 10 mos) | Sao Paulo, Brazil

- Development with Symfony/PHP and Doctrine/MySQL;
- Back-end development from design to code implementation;
- Interact with Solr, Redis, Memcached and Rabbitmq;
- Front-end development using JavaScript;
- Continuous integration with Jenkins.

EDUCATION

"Nove de Julho" University - UNINOVE

Technologist degree, Systems Analysis and Development, 2014–2016

SKILLS

- **Back-end:** PHP, Symfony2, MySQL, Doctrine2.
- **Front-end:** HTML; CSS, Less; JavaScript, jQuery; Bootstrap.
- **Search engines:** Elasticsearch, Solr.
- **Infrastructure:** Bash script; Linux server (Ubuntu/CentOS); Puppet; Amazon Web Services (AWS).
- **Web servers:** Nginx, Apache.
- **Other skills:** Git; Jenkins; Scrum; Kanban; Wordpress.